[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY o Stronger City Economy Scrutiny
WOLVERHAMPTON Panel

counett 28 July 2015

Time 6.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Scrutiny

Venue Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership
Chair Clir Jacqueline Sweetman (Lab)
Vice-chair
Labour Conservative Liberal Democrat
Clir Harman Banger Clir Paul Singh
Clir Philip Bateman Clir Jonathan Yardley
Clir Payal Bedi

ClIr Val Evans

Clir Welcome Koussoukama
Clir John Rowley

Clir Tersaim Singh

ClIr Martin Waite

ClIr Daniel Warren

Quorum for this meeting is three Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Deb Breedon
Tel/Email 01902 551250 or deborah.breedon@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 15t floor, St Peter's Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 3


http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of
which are displayed in the meeting room.

Agenda
Page 2 of 3



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No.

1

Title

Apologies

Work Programme
Declarations of Interest
Nominations for Vice-Chair
Chairs introduction

[ClIr Jacqueline Sweetman, Chair Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel]

DISCUSSION ITEM

6

Overview of external funding (Pages 1 - 10)

[To provide background information and a presentation to give an overview of
external funding available and secured in order to deliver our corporate priorities
with a focus on City economy activity.]

INFORMATION ITEM

7

Corporate Priorities relating to the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel
remit (Pages 11 - 12)

[The two objectives for the Place Directorate this fall within this panel remit are:
e Supporting Business, Encouraging Enterprise and Investment
¢ Improving our critical Skills and Employability Approach

The papers provides information about performance indicators and monitoring
performance]

Agenda
Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



CITY or

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Report title

Cabinet member with lead
responsibility

Wards affected
Accountable director
Originating service

Accountable employee(s)

Report to be/has been
considered by

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda ltem No: 6

Stronger City Economy Scrutiny

Panel
28 July 2015

Background information to presentation -
Overview of External Funding

Councillor John Reynolds
City Economy

All
Keren Jones, City Economy

City Economy

Heather Clark Service Development Manager
Tel 01902 555614
Email Heather.Clark2@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Cabinet (Resources) Panel 28 July 2015

Recommendation(s) for action or decision:

The Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

1. Consider external funding opportunities available and the role of the city of
Wolverhampton Council in securing funding to enable the delivery of corporate priorities.

Report Pages
Page 1 of 10

Page 1



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

10.0

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to provide background information to a presentation
providing an overview on external funding.

Background

Cabinet (Resources) Panel receive quarterly funding updates giving updates on bidding
activity and progress on externally funded projects. The quarterly update reports are
organised around the themes in the Council’s new Corporate Plan Framework. The
latest report is attached as background information.

External Funding overview

The City of Wolverhampton Council is working both internally and with external partners
to support the development of a strong project pipeline to maximise resources secured
from external funding. The presentation will provide an overview of external funding
including opportunities, current bidding opportunity and funding secured towards the
delivery of corporate priorities.

Financial implications

Bidding for external funding enables the Council to attract additional resources to deliver
the corporate priorities. Financial implications for externally funded projects are outlined
in detail in the quarterly External Funding Update reports to Cabinet Resources and
necessary approvals sought.

Legal implications

External funding opportunities are subject to grant agreements and necessary approvals
to enter into the grant agreements are outlined in the quarterly External Funding Update
reports.

Equalities implications

External funded projects must evidence positive equalities implications as part of the
bidding process.

Environmental implications

External funded projects must evidence positive sustainability implications.

Human resources implications

The cost of project management and additional staffing resources are built into bids.
Corporate landlord implications

Report Pages
Page 2 of 10

Page 2



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

10.1 There are no corporate landlord implications to this report.
10.0 Schedule of background papers

e Cabinet (Resources) Panel External Funding Update 28 July 2015

Report Pages
Page 3 of 10

Page 3



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No: XX
Wolverhamf?fg_'__‘ Cabinet (Resources) Panel

City Council

—~ 28 July 2015

Report title External Funding Update

Decision designation AMBER

Cabinet member with lead Councillor John Reynolds

responsibility City Economy

Key decision No

In forward plan No

Wards affected All

Accountable director Keren Jones

Originating service City Economy

Accountable employee(s) Heather Clark Service Development Manager
Tel 01902 555614
Email Heather.clark2@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report to be/has been
considered by

Recommendation(s) for action or decision:
The Cabinet (Resources) Panel is recommended to:

1. Agree for Wolverhampton City Council to act as accountable body for and submit full bids
for European Regional Development funding should our outline bids be successful.
2. Permission to establish budget for Local Development Order Incentive Fund.

Report Pages
Page 4 of 10

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0 Purpose

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide an update on external funding opportunities,
including an update on bids submitted and the project pipeline for European Structural
funding, and seek necessary approvals to enable the delivery of externally funded
projects.

2.0 Background

2.1 Cabinet (Resources) Panel received a report on 14 April 2015 giving an update on
bidding activity and progress on externally funded projects. The intention is to provide
on-going quarterly funding updates, rather than reporting separately on each individual
external funding opportunity. This report provides an update for the first quarter of the
2015/16 financial year. The report is organised around the themes in the Council’'s new
Corporate Plan Framework.

3.0 Update on other External Funding Sources

3.1 Wolverhampton City Council is working both internally and with external partners to
support the development of a strong project pipeline to maximise resources secured from
external funding. The last report focused on bidding opportunities offered through
European Union Structural and Investment Funds (ESIF) outlining strategically important
projects and seeking approval for Wolverhampton City Council to lead on behalf of the
Black Country. We have set out below projects submitted in response to that round. A
further call for proposals is expected mid-July.

3.2 Place - Stronger Economy

3.3 The following external funding bids have been supported by the City Council under the
“Place” corporate priority. Bids to the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF),
which contributes to the corporate priority an environment where new and existing
businesses thrive, amount to a total project value of over £10 million. The bid to the
European Social Fund (ESF), which contributes to the corporate priority people develop
the skills to get and keep work, amount to a total project value of over £34 million across
the Black Country.

City Assets: delivering effective core services that people want

Funding Description of Project(s) to be Funding Status and Outcomes
source funded approvals
required
DCLG Local Development Order £50,500 Funding secured | LDO’s grant outline

(LDO) Incentive Fund to support
work to put in place local
development orders for housing
on brownfield sites which can
accommodate upwards of 100
homes

planning
permission to
encourage earlier
development of our
allocated housing
sites

Page 5

Report Pages
Page 5 of 10




This report is PUBLIC

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

City Economy: an environment where new and existing businesses thrive

Funding Description of Project(s) to be Funding Status and Outcomes
source funded approvals
required
ERDF: Advice, Investment and Markets £2,141,395 Outline Increased growth
Priority 3 AIM for the Black Country: ERDF application for 720 SMEs;
SME Specialist support for SMEs submitted May. 6000 more SMEs
competitiven | pooling business support across +50% partner engaged via
ess four local authorities, the match Permission to Growth Hub; 60
University and Chamber of submit full bid as | more inward
Commerce, enhanced with Total: Accountable body | investments; 150
specialist consultancy and £4,282,790 in September new products and
delivered via the Growth Hub 2015 markets; 1800 new
jobs
ERDF: Black Country £1,905,356 Outline Increased growth
Priority 3 Transformational GOLD Growth | ERDF application rates (10%) for 180
SME Opportunities Local Delivery submitted May. SMEs over 3 years
competitiven + 70% match
ess Continuation of existing from SMEs Permission to
successful GOLD grant funding and partners. | submit full bid as
scheme for SMEs. Offering grants Accountable body
of up to £25,000 and/or loans for | Total in September
SME growth projects £5,969,282 2015
Contemp- Funding to support collections Permission to bid. | Increase visitor
orary Arts development: numbers and
Society 1. Collections Fund to acquire | £20,000 No match footfall by
work by a young black artist required other improving cultural
to complement the HLF than staff time offer
Black Art project.
2. Film/installation piece to £40,000
show in the newly re-
furbished contemporary
gallery
URBACT llI URBACT Action Planning €100,000 Permission to join | Enable draw down
Network Get into the swing of total budget consortium as a of up to £4m
the City! (Phase 1) partner in European
and Expression of resources allocated
Development of approaches, €200,000 Interest to local Growth
strategies and activities to support | (Phase 2) Clusters as
creative enterprises as a solution Host expert evidence base to
to unemployment. Match £2,000 | workshop support bids and

Consortium led by Poznan City in

and staff time

creative industry
projects.

Page 6

Report Pages
Page 6 of 10




This report is PUBLIC

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Poland submitting Expression of
Interest.

3.4 Forthe ERDF bids Wolverhampton is seeking to act as Accountable body. We have
established systems and processes embedded in the authority to ensure robust project
management and financial control. These systems are detailed in appendix 1.

City Economy: people develop the skills to get and keep work

Funding Description of Project(s) to be Funding Status and Outcomes

source funded approvals

required

ESF Youth Impact is a Black Country £34 million Expression of 1. Traineeship/

Employment | programme that addresses the (ESF £17m Interest submitted apprenticeshi

Initiative barriers faced by unemployed YEI £17m) May 2015. p

individuals aged 16-29 years, opportunities.
supporting them to secure Local match | Full bid submitted | 2. Re-engage
positive outcomes including -WCC September 2015. marginalised
employment, apprenticeships, mainstream 15-18 years
training and further education Connexions Dudley MBC
budget and accountable body | 3. Address basic
Talent Match skills needs of
NEETS
4. Additional
work
experience
and pre-
employment
training
opportunities
to 18-24 yr
olds
5. Support
young lone
parents

3.5 Further ESF bidding opportunities will include programmes match funded by the Skills
Funding Agency and Big Lottery. These programmes support the Place priority ‘people -
developing the skills to get and keep work’ as part of stronger economy. In addition, they
will contribute to the aim of the Skills and Employment Commission to ensure that
Wolverhampton has the appropriately skilled workforce required to support the City’s
economic growth and that Wolverhampton residents and young people have access to
the right skills provision to give them the best chance of securing employment

3.6  The call for first stage applications for the Black Country’s Promoting Social Inclusion and

Combatting Poverty has been launched by the Big Lottery as Building Better

Page 7

Report Pages
Page 7 of 10




4.0

41

4.2

5.0

5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Opportunities. The opportunity amounts to the equivalent of £38 million of investment
over the next six years across the Black Country providing employment support for over
25’s, tackling family poverty, targeted communities and financial and digital inclusion.
The competition is open, therefore Wolverhampton Inclusion Board has produced a
Wolverhampton offer in order to maximise benefit for Wolverhampton.

Financial implications

All outline bids submitted are allocated on a competitive basis and Councillors will be
updated with progress should these be developed further.

Specifically this report seeks approval for the ERDF: AIM for Black Country and
Transformational GOLD projects both representing continuation of existing project
arrangements. Approval is also sought to establish revenue budgets for the Local
Development Order Incentive Fund project which has successfully secured funding.
Match funding for AIM for the Black Country is being identified from existing Growth Hub
funding, existing staffing and the Enterprise and Skills budget. Match funding for Black
Country Transformational GOLD has been identified from within Enterprise and Skills
staffing and private sector match. Match funding for Urbact Il is from existing Enterprise
and Skills budget. WCC match for Impact project is from the Connexions revenue
budget within Enterprise and Skills. [ES/02072015/F]

Legal implications

External funding opportunities are subject to grant agreements. Depending on the
outcome of the bidding process, further reports will be bought seeking the necessary
approvals to enter into the grant agreements. RB/01072015/I

Equalities implications

External funded projects must evidence positive equalities implications as part of the
bidding process. Equalities and diversity are a standard question in all European funded
bids.

Environmental implications

External funded projects must evidence positive sustainability implications.

Human resources implications

The cost of project management and additional staffing resources will be built into bids.
Corporate landlord implications

There are no corporate landlord implications to this report.

Schedule of background papers

Report Pages
Page 8 of 10

Page 8



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

e Cabinet (Resources) Panel 20 January 2015 update on external funding
e Cabinet (Resources) Panel 14 April 2015 update on external funding

Report Pages
Page 9 of 10

Page 9



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Appendix 1: Project Management systems and processes for ERDF funded projects

This project will sit within City Economy Service Group of the Place Directorate of
Wolverhampton City Council as accountable body and be subject to Wolverhampton City
Council’s internal project management process using the online project management system
Verto. The Central Project and Programme team will retain an overview of the project to ensure
robust management and control systems.

The project will appoint an experienced ERDF project manager to provide overall project
management support the Project Group to deliver the agreed outputs across the Black Country.
The role will be responsible for contract managing delivery partners, line management of team
members and assume overall responsibility for adherence to contract delivery requirements and
producing claims in accordance with ERDF regulations. The role will also monitor actual spend
and outputs against profile escalating any variations, risks and issues to the Senior Responsible
Officer together with proposed actions to address.

Governance: a Project Board would continue to include representatives from all Black Country
local authorities and key stakeholders, as part of the revised structures of the Black Country
LEP, and the new emerging governance arrangements for the Growth Hub. This includes
reporting mechanisms into the Heads of Regeneration meetings and the Black Country LEP sub
group for Business Competitiveness.

Partner requirements are outlined in the Service Level Agreement (SLA). A legally binding
“collaboration agreement” to ensure compliance with regulations outlined within the funding
agreement, and set out the mechanism for shared risks.

Outputs and results are stated as part of the bid. The Project Manager would produce an
outputs (benefits) realisation plan as part of the project management process including a profile
of outputs/results that can be monitored against at quarterly intervals via the profile reports.

Evidence of outputs and results, in line with ERDF definitions and requirements, will be checked
at regular contract meetings and prior to submission of claims. Reports will be submitted to the
steering group showing spend and delivery of outputs against targets. Monitoring performance
against profile allows us to identify an underperformance at an early stage and put in place
actions to address. Any delivery partners/contractors will be required to retain evidence of
outputs and results as part of their SLA/contract and retain this information in line with
document retention.

To underpin these reporting mechanisms, an established management information system is
well established for all ERDF projects, including monitoring spreadsheets and template reports,
enabling the project manager and partner officers to capture evidence relating to not just output
delivery, but also wider results and progress towards cross cutting themes.

Relevant and existing ERDF experienced project staff currently exists within the authority
however there is recognition of the need to recruit externally in line with EU rules and
regulations should additional capacity be required. We will fast-track this process to ensure the
project can start as soon as possible following approval, note our timetable includes 2-3 months
pre-start preparations following offer letter and before the official launch of the programme to
beneficiaries.

Report Pages
Page 10 of 10

Page 10



Mn‘A0B uojdweysanjom [IoUNOD UCIAdWEBYJIOAIOM 10 AUD 8

- ——————Z—B—~—B—nB. . 0 ., ,»_—_..ZDM. UOISN|OU| OILIOUOOT A0 8y} ssoJoe sesudisius Aunuwoo
GLE ‘Wwnips) - GOE *WNIPSIN peyoddns sesseuisng 1O pesH PUE [e100S [NJSS800NS JO Joquinu 8yl 8Sealou| e
OGv L llews  Ocy | :llews (3NS) wnipsw pue [fews Jo JequinN

salpog 2lignd Alddns

. . Ssesh ony 181y SIMS pue 0} $8sSeUISNg [220] JO} SeiuNpoddo soueyus
%698 %97 Jaye BUIAIAINS S8SSauUISNg JO JogquunN osudieius Jo pesH ' 0l _m.tmmm Em_Emu, 50% g M_Q e moz_ooﬁc_ .
paysIgelse ainsesuwl pauoddns ad
oq 0} suleseq MON sdn-pe}s sseuIsng Jo JegquinN| SIS pue . doued Hoaans wwmc_wsm
i osudislug JO pesH OAJO8je pajeb.e] Lo\mw Oys-dojs-auc e @US%L
19b. ! . 01 gn MO unoD Moe|g oyl onoJdwl] e
Ag painsea 1 GNH Yol AJUnod Xoelg eyl _
91/5L02 SL/PLOT Al
SJI01SOAU

SIMS pue

osudiojug Jo peon enusajod o1 A110 ey Jo ajoid ay) oueyud

01 AlAoe Jo swwrelbold parebie)l e dopreq e

éSsaiboud ano Jojuow am ||Im MOH

poddns 1usWwiISaAUl
pJemul pue asudieius ‘sseuIsng JoAllep
0] BuIipuny [eulaIxe MM PUe NT SSIWIXB|A

JebBeuen
swidoeas( 8oIMeS

1901140 peo uonduosaq uonoy™
¢SIYl 9A3IYyOe 0] Op aM [|Im E@.S
"UOIBLLUIOJUI 8J0W JO) [erod A21j0d JNO 1ISIA @mmﬂm_a

ABerens Al uoydweylaniop) e
ABereng a100 AunoD yoelg e Ue|d OlwWouo0] oiferesis Aiuno) 3oelg e

:Buipnoul ‘quswISaAUl pue aslIdialus abeinodus ‘SessauIsng
poddns sn djgy |jIm YoIym SIUsLINO0p JO Joquinu e aJe aJay |
ésoalbajens pue saioljod Aay Jno aue jeym

"MOJB pue 1depE ‘OAIANS 0] S8ssauIsng Bunsixe poddns pue ‘sgol meu

Buuq M oym sessauisng meu Buijoeliie suesw siy| "yyesy ||i pue Ausaod 01
seINQLUIU0D Ajjueoiiubis yoiym ‘Alouoos abem mo| 8yl Sseippe pue sailiunpoddo
Qo[ mau 81e810 0} UBD &M |[e OP O} PaaU S\ "S8lel SSeUISNg pue JUsWISaAU
J0108s a1eAld uo 1uspuadep AjBuiseasoul SI AlID 8Y1 ‘SHULIYS 10108 2ljgnd 8yl sy
juordweysan|jopp o3 Juepoduwi siyy st AYmm

Awiouoo3 A1) 10j 1012841 9DIAIDS 119210 9|EIUNOIDY
jJuswilsanu| pue asuidiajug buibeinoosug ‘sassauisng buijuoddng @#amosiao

Awouoo3 sebuong aoe|d 0



6 91/510g ueld eyelodio) sn‘roB uoydweysanjom

sanunpoddo sousuedxe

oslidieius Jo JuswAojduwe ‘Bujurely S|IMS pue spiom pue sdiysesures; ‘sdiyseonusidde

‘uolreonps ybnoyl pspoddns seale osludie1ug Jo pesH Buisiwixew Ag A11o ey ul JeAojduwis
panudap A8y ul syuspisal JO JaquuinN Buipes) & se |1ounod 8yl Jo 8|0l ay) dopreq e

paysI|e1Se ainsesw
8q 01 auljeseg EN

asudieius Jo uswAhodwse
‘Buiures) ‘uonedsnps ybnoayl
pauoddns sjuspisal JO JsquinN

MJOM JO PIOM 8U] O} papasu S||IMS eyl
urelqo o1 ajdoad Buipoddns uo SNOOJ O] BOINBS
uoneonp3 Inpy ,Buipueisino, eyy uo ping e

PaysI|oLISe ainsesw
8q 0} aulleseqg =N

BuiuseaT [einynd
pue NPy JO pesH

seiunpoddo Bulieaiun|oa UOISSILUWIOY) JuswAodw pue s|IMS

JO Bulures; ‘Buiutes| ‘Alouoos aAlneald Awouoog AuD  uolduweylsA|OpN Juspuadspul 8y} JO uons|duwod

2y buisseooe gidoad Jo Jaquuinn 1010811 92INI8S ay}1 Buimoj|o} siepinoid [[e yim swweboid
AiqeAoldwiz pue s|iMS AyO e juswsidw] e

paysIoeISe ainsesw
8Qq 0] auljeseg MON

10b.e] ejeq aulleseg
91/510¢2 SL/v10C

Aq painsesiy 190130 pea] uonduosaq uonody

. SIY} 9A3IYOE 0} Op SM [|IM }e
¢Ssaiboud ano Jojyuow am ||Im MOH ¢St Y 1op 1A% 12UM

"UOITeWLIOJUI 8J0W J0} [epod A21jod JNo 1ISIA mmm_n_

ABarens Ao coHQEmEo>_o>®. °
ABe1ens 2100 AunoD yoelg e Ue|d Ollouoo] oiberens Aiunod xom_% o

voddns AljigeAojdwis [2onLo Jo

abuel B sS8008E 0] Al10 8Y)1 Ul 8jdoad o} Jaises :Buipnjour ‘yoeoidde Ayjigeioldwis pue s|iiys [eonuo
1 8xew 01 yoeosdde paaoidwll Ue 8onposiu] e JNo Buinoidwil poddns yoiym S1USLUINDO0P JO Jequunu B aJe aley |
¢soa1bajens pue saioljod Aay Jno aJe ey

uolsnjou|
OILUIOUOOT JO pesH

seaJe peALdap 1sow

uolsnjou| s,A110 8y Ul Apenoiued “YI0M JO plIOM 8yl J0) "JuswAojduie Bulinoss 0} 8oIApe Buluielqo Ul sdais 1sil 8y} Buifel wol

olWouU0og Jo peaH  ojdoad aredaid reyy suonesiuebio Bulpes| s.A10 - Aeuunol ey Jo sebess |[e usyibuesls O} pesu alojesayl 8\ AuIoU0Os sbem

O} SSOIOB UOIE}|IOB) PUB UOIJBUIPIO-0D SPINOId e MOJ e Ul padde.} Jo sseppom uewsl 01 Ajexi| eJe Aoyl uesw jey} sisllieq eoey

g|doad Auew 00| ‘Alunoo 8yl Ul SjeAs| JuswAo|duisun 1SJ0M 8yl JO 8UO0 sey ||1S

Ao aup ul A0 ay1 “‘Buinoisdwl st 1 YBNOYY “Som Ul ssaiboid pue 1oy 81eduiod A|jnjssaoons

SIS pue  8|doad Joj sepiunpoddo juswiAojduws esilixeu 01 a|doad [eoo| dinbe pue ‘siekojdwe ainyny pue BURSIXe JO Spesu Bu}
aslidiaiug Jo pesH 0] sJekojdwe Bunsixe pue mau yim yoeoudde

198W 0} A110 8Y]} JO} [BONLO SI 1l “ALIOUODS 8BPS|MOUY B SPI/BMO] HIUS [80|5 © YNAA

JUSWINIOBI SAIIBAOUUI Ue dOjoAsp Joyund e Juordwieyuanjop o3 Juepodwi siyp st Aym

Awiouoo3 A1) 10j 1012841 9DIAIDS 119210 9|EIUNOIDY
yoeouddy AyjigeAojdwig pue s||iS [e213149 Jno Buinoaduw| 2amosfao

Awouoo3 sebuong aoe|d O



	Agenda
	6 Overview of external funding
	7 Corporate Priorities relating to the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel remit

